
Item Name UOM Qty
Cylinder body 

warranty
Powder Warranty 

Period
Unit Price Discount

unit prise 
after Dis.

4 kg ABC store pressure type Fire 
Extinguisher (  MAP 90 % )

NOS 1 10 years 3 years
8250 2475 5775

6 kg K type Fire Extinguisher with stand. NOS 1 10 years 3 years 25250 7575 17675
Fire Blanket (2X1) mtr. NOS 1 10 years 3 years 5500 1650 3850
4.5 kg Co2 type Fire Extinguisher NOS 1 10 years 3 years 15750 4725 11025
ABC FE Floor Stand for 4 kg (MS) NOS 1 10 years 3 years 3000 900 2100
CO2 FE Floor Stand for 4.5 kg (MS) NOS 1 10 years 5 years 3000 900 2100

6 kg Clean Agent store pressure type Fire 
Extinguisher- SS with stand

NOS 1 10 years 3 years
43800 13140 30660

ABC clean agent Modular type fire 
extinguisher of 5 kg capacity for server 
room with installation.

Nos. 1 10 years 3 years
40200 12060 28140

TOTAL Rs. 101325
GST @ 18 % EXTRA
PAYMENT TERMS : 50% Advance 
Balance Against Delivery.
Installation - Rs. 125 Extra + Delivery - 
Rs. 150 Extra Per Fire Extingusher.

CeaseFire Industries Pvt Ltd.
Kamruddin Shaikh
Regional Manager - West
Mobile : +91 9867325220
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Abdul Rehman

From: kamruddin <kamruddin.mum@ceasefire.in>
Sent: 16 January 2024 18:46
To: Abdul Rehman
Cc: sudarshan.chavan@travelfoodservices.com; Sandeep Bhat; Swapnil Sutar; Lovejot Sekhon; 'Zishan'
Subject: RE: Fire Fighting Equipment requirement for New Kapco office
Attachments: CeaseFire Fire Extinguisher Qoutation dt 16.01.24.xlsx

Importance: High

 
Good Evening Dear Mr. Abdul Rehman Sir, 
 
With reference to our today’s evening telecon as required Please Find our CeaseFire Fire Extinguisher’s Quote for Your Kind Perusal For Your Mumbai Office, 
 
Assuring Best of the Services and Looking forward to hearing Soon from your end for which We will be highly obliged. 
 
Thanks & Regards, 
 
Kamruddin Shaikh 
Regional Sales Manager - West - CKD  | Email me| Visit Website| m: 93192 93614/98673 25220 
  

 360° FIRE SAFETY & SECURITY 
 Ceasefire Industries Pvt. Ltd., 803, Crescent Business Square, CTS No.182/6-14, Kherani Road, Sakinaka, Andheri (East), MUMBAI 
–    400072.   

Call our Tollfree hotline : 
1800 11 3473 / 1800 180 7233 
or call t +91 120 4223473 |  

Follow us on : 
     

From: Abdul Rehman [mailto:abdul.rehman@k-corp.in]  
Sent: 16 January 2024 14:00 
Cc: sudarshan.chavan@travelfoodservices.com; Sandeep Bhat <sandeep.bhat@k-corp.in>; Swapnil Sutar <swapnil.sutar@k-corp.in>; Lovejot Sekhon <lovejot.sekhon@k-corp.in> 
Subject: FW: Fire Fighting Equipment requirement for New Kapco office 
 
Hi, 
 
Request you to kindly share the quote for the attached equipment list by today EOD.  
 
The requirement is for our new office in Mumbai.  
 
Thanks & Regards, 
Abdul Rehman 
📱 | ☎  +91 9920292129 
Travel Food Services Pvt. Limited. 


